



Clerk: Scott Thornley
2 Mill Hill, Main Street, Dent, LA10 5QL
Email: parishclerk@dentdale.com
Tel: 01539625185

01 February 2021

Councillors are summoned and members of the public invited to attend the Ordinary Meeting of Dent with Cowgill Parish Council Amenities and Environment Committee to be held via Zoom video conference on Monday 08 February 2021 to commence at 7.30pm.

Members of the public who wish to raise questions in the public forum are required to send those questions in writing to the Clerk, to be received by 5pm on the Wednesday prior to the meeting.

Join the meeting via this link <https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83815698654>

Scott Thornley, Parish Clerk

1. **Apologies for absence:** To receive and record with reason, any apologies for absence.
2. **Declarations of Interest:** Members must declare any interest they have in agenda items.
3. **Minutes of the last meeting:** To agree the minutes of the meeting on Monday 16 November 2020 as a correct record.
4. **Public Forum:** To allow members of the public to raise questions. This session is scheduled to last 15 minutes, at the discretion of the Chair. Items raised which require a decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting, unless it is a simple matter which can be dealt with immediately. Members of the public are invited to speak for a maximum of 3 minutes each.
Members of the public will not be permitted to address the Council Members unless invited to do so by the Chair, either before or after the Public Forum.

Items for Decision

5. **New issues:** To receive new issues for action from members and agree any actions.
 - a) Coal Road Signage – To receive a complaint from a resident
 - b) Kingsdale – To receive a complaint from a resident
 - c) Pointing of flags on The Strait – To receive a suggestion and quote

Items to Note

6. **Current Outstanding Issues:**
 - a) Footway Light at Sepia Barn – To receive an update
 - b) Footpath at Millwood – To receive an update on the footpath flooding
 - c) Request for Memorial Bench – To receive information requested at the last meeting
 - d) Highways and Bridges – To receive updates regarding all current issues
 - e) Postbox at Deepdale – To receive a response from Royal Mail
 - f) Phone Boxes – To receive an update
 - g) Noticeboard at Gawthrop – To receive an update
7. **Date of Next Meeting:** To agree the next meeting date as Monday 19 April 2021, to commence at 7.30pm likely via video conference.